

Parker Mayberry

425.214.6848 - Salt Lake City, UT - parkermayberry@icloud.com

I have had a life-time interest in all aspects of multi-media. I have hands-on experience in all facets of film and video projects from inception to completion, including directing, cinematography, editing and location scouting and management. My skills include handling of production equipment, Apple and Adobe software, advanced editing, photography, graphic design and journalistic writing. I graduated from DSU with a degree in Digital Film Production.

Experience

Horizon Inc. St. George, Moab, Ut
Locations, BG Mar-Jun 2023
Locations team. Assisting in organizing of files, traffic control on private film site. Also participated as background actor in a few scenes.

Rebel 22 Films Springville, Utah
FX, BTS, Assistant Camera Oct-Dec 2022
Special effects team, behind-the-scenes team, body double, background extra.

PlanOMatic Utah
Real Estate Photographer 2022
Photography, video tours, floor plans

Ninja Kidz TV Draper, Utah
Video Editor 2021
Contract work. Filming, production and editing.

Harmon Brothers Provo, Utah
Assistant Video Editor 2021
Contract work. Producing podcasts, educational material, and putting together a basic timeline for other editors to finish. Other production related things such as PA and catering for shoots.

KSL Broadcasting Salt Lake City, Utah
Morning News Video Editor 2019-2021
On the video team producing the KSL Ch. 5 morning news shows. Early hours with quick deadlines with more content produced compared to afternoon and evening shows.

Personal Multi-media Company Washington and Utah
Owner, Multi-Media Production Company 2006-Present
Owner of small business that produces photo books, photography, photo and video slideshows, video editing, original video and photo productions, and trouble shooting.

Momentum Picture/DSU Films St. George, Utah
[Looking Glass](#) (Nick Cage movie) 2017
Student PA, Night Security
Responsible for painting some of the interiors and guarding the set at night.

Fine Bros. Entertainment Burbank, California
Assistant editor, Intern May-August 2017
Responsible for organizing footage, pulling stills and reactions for promotional social media purposes, placing footage into timeline for senior editors, creation of thumbnails, transferring final projects to square video and incorporating subtitles for Facebook and Instagram.

Dixie State University (DSU) Films St. George, Utah
Video team July 2016 - 2019
Assisted in original DSU productions as well as other local projects and resourced shoots. Working in crew and grip capacities, setting up lights, camera gear, etc.
A Million Dreams. Music video starring **Alex Boye**. Grip crew.
The Elevator. Student film. Grip crew, actor.
Dark Release. Student film. Location and grip.

Switchpoint: a View From the Roundhouse St. George, Utah

Director, Editor

September 2016

Documentary chronicling the residents of the Switchpoint homeless shelter in St. George, UT. Debuted at the 2016 DocUtah International Documentary Film Festival.

Moonshot Through the Double Helix

St. George, Utah

Camera Operator, Assistant Editor

September 2016

Documentary exploring the Genomics program and cancer research of Intermountain Healthcare. Debuted at the 2016 DocUtah International Documentary Film Festival.

Dixie Sun News

St George, Utah

Multi-Media Editor

2016

Supervised a team of photographers and videographers to create and produce multimedia content for the Dixie Sun News. Scripted content for video stories.

Education

Dixie State University.

St. George, UT

Bachelor of Science/Arts

2015 - 2019

Digital Film Production Major. Theater Minor.

Movie Production, History of Film, History of American Film. Pre-production, Documentary Production, Digital Film Production. Advanced Production, Post Production, Advanced Post Production. WUE Scholarship, Dixie Sun News Scholarship. Dixie Sun News. DSU's Newspaper team. Columnist and Video Team Leader, 2016. Student Body Government Media Team

Brigham Young University Idaho

Rexburg, ID

General Education

2010 - 2012 General

Studies, Photographic Society Member, 2011-2012

Bellevue College.

Bellevue, WA

Photo and Media Development

2010, 2012

Media and Society, Classic Story Writing, Dark Room Photography and Photo Club

Skills

<p>Advanced video editing in Final Cut Pro X, proficient editing in Premier Pro, Luma Fusion, iMovie, Special effects and atmosphere on set, Location scouting</p>	<p>Affinity Photo, Photoshop, InDesign, Audition. Experience with SLRs, both digital and film based and Sony Cinema Cameras</p>	<p>Proficient in Mac OS and iOS, iWork, Microsoft Office. Dark room photography</p>
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Volunteer Experience**DSU Student Body Media Team**

2015, 2016

Documented dozens of school-sponsored events through photography, video capture and video editing. Dixie Sun News. DSU's Newspaper team. Columnist and Video Team Leader. Student Body Government Media Team.